

RE: OPQ sign-off - Need review & approval - URGENT MO request

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 May 2018 17:16:41 -0400
Attachments: OPQ #20 - Compare Version.docx (27.65 kB); OPQ #17 - Compare Version.docx (29.87 kB)

Attached - #20 they just deleted a paragraph, whereas #17 has more changes

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: May 3, 2018 5:03 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: OPQ sign-off - Need review & approval - URGENT MO request

Ok - - I'll take a look once you are able to send the compare doc -- Cindy

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: May 3, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: OPQ sign-off - Need review & approval - URGENT MO request

We have until 2pm tomorrow now if we have any major concerns to flag on the OPQs

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: OPQ sign-off - Need review & approval - URGENT MO request

CO/PO changes attached – we had sent to MO on April 20. Comms is looking into the date MO received this back from CO/PO.

I'll do a compare doc when we are across the street. They look quite different.

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: May 3, 2018 3:37 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Tharani, Alisha (TBS)
Subject: FW: OPQ sign-off - Need review & approval - URGENT MO request
Importance: High

Hi Sarah: attached are the revised MO versions. Hope you can review on an urgent basis. I have also attached the previous word versions that the Minister signed.

I am on standby to hear from you.

Thank you.
Omla

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: May 3, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Tharani, Alisha (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)
Subject: FW: OPQ sign-off - Need review & approval - URGENT MO request
Importance: High

Hi Bryant: as per conversation a few moments ago, these are the two OPQ responses that were pushed back by CO/PO to the MO for changes. I only just became aware of this by Jack who contacted me about processes. (Normally these are sent back to Comms for coordination, so I a bit baffled as to what happened and who in the MO made the edits).

Jack is looking for a quick turnaround as the Minister is on standby waiting to sign these.

Thanks
Omla

From: Rubin, Jack (TBS)
Sent: May 3, 2018 3:16 PM
To: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Subject: RE: OPQ sign-off

Hi Omla,

No problem! They are attached.

If you could please review and send them back as quickly as possible that would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Jack

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: May 3, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Rubin, Jack (TBS)
Subject: RE: OPQ sign-off
Importance: High

Hello Jack: would you be able to share an e-copy of the OPQ responses with me before the Minister signs? It's imperative we review/fact check the edits made.

Please and thanks,

Omla
Correspondence Coordinator
Communications Branch
416-326-9642

From: Rubin, Jack (TBS)
Sent: May 3, 2018 2:20 PM
To: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Subject: OPQ sign-off

Hi Omla,

Hope you're doing well.

Can we chat on the phone quickly when you get a chance?

Best,

Jack Rubin

Legislative Assistant & Issues Manager

Office of the Hon. Eleanor McMahon, MPP

President of the Treasury Board

Jack.Rubin@ontario.ca | Desk: (416) 327-0125